
 �������������� A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

 

� �������������
� ��������������������	��

�

 ��������������

D is tr���G e n e ra l
1 0  O c to b e r  2 0 0 0
A ra b ic
O r ig in a l :  E n g lis h

����������������������	�
�������������������
������	���������
�������������������	�����������
 Chief of the Official Records Editing Section,��������������������	��
�����������	������� !����"���

� �room DC2-0750, 2 United Nations Plaza

� �����������#������
$%��&��
�'���
(������������������� 	�	���������������
�

00-43577 (A)
�������

� �����������	�
�

� ������������������	���
������

� ��������������	���������
����������������������
����	��
�������������
� �����
���� . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . �������������� ��������

� ��������������������������������	
������
���������������
���

� �������

��������������������������	��������������������
�������	�������������� �����������������
� ��������������� ���!���

� ��������������� ���!�������������������" ���

����
�������������� ��#�����$��������������%�&������
'���������	 ���
� �������	�	������������������
�
(�������



200-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

� 	
�
���������������������

�������������������������������������������������	
	���������

����������������������������������������������
��� ���!�"����

� �A / C .5 /5 4 /5 5 �������������

���������������������������������������������# ���
� ������

�A /5 4 /8 0 0 ����A / 5 4 /7 9 7 ���)�������������*�����������������������������+
� �A /5 4 /8 3 2 ��

��A / 5 4 /7 6 5 ���)���*���������,����� �������-���.��������*
� �A /C .5 /5 4 /4 9 ���A /5 4 /8 2 6 ���A /5 4 /7 9 5 ��

��)�����*������������,�������� ������������!��������/����������������
� �A /5 4 /8 5 9 ���A /5 4 /7 6 3 �

��)������*��!���������
������(����������������!�������������������(
� �A d d .8 ���A /5 4 /8 4 1 ���A /5 4 /7 3 3 ���A /5 4 /7 11 ���A /5 4 /3 0 �

������������������$�%������!�&������������!� ���
������'�����������������!����(���������������)������������

� �A / 5 3 /1 0 0 9 �������������������"�����"���

� ��������(�����.���0��������
��������*������+�������� "��
�����1	�������������2*3������4�5���&���!6���� ����������7��#��'�

� �$
8����9�����:���&��%
;��������5	��<=��>�
���

�6������?���@���.���0��������
������ ���������
��$�� "�	
�����+�����������&���0����
���0*��''������������9��0	�
������������������������
�����A���������B�� ������������������
���
�����������������(��C������ /�����
�0*���'��6������
�D�
��������������+������������������<�=���E�
��F	���	����

� ��������,����� ���������	������@��*�����$'

������+������������������������� �����2�#��� ��G��B��� "��
�������*�H�������"�������I����������)�
��@��?���B���������

����J�
�����
�������	���68K�*�	����'����L�
���)�(�����M�.�*
�������9����<�����2*��)���'����
����������$��������������
����(�)��
���K������
���*����*
	���
�0��!�'�� N'�O�6���!��#�(	�
��������������P�C������������#	�����������������0��������
��
���.����0���������
������ ��)�����B��������Q������������������
���''�������������!�����������&���������$	��$������?���R
�S����������#�(	��������#����������������T�������B�����B�
�<�����������&��
����'	�������?�B���U��<=���V�
"�?	�E
�<��.��3�E��
�����?����������T������B��-��#�����'��F
�������#�����������5�����?��������4�����������+����	�����

� �����4�����#�(����
F7���W�S���������T���

���������#+����!��� ��������
���5���.+� ���E�� "��
�����Q�����3�����*���U��<�=����������������������+�-����.*
��<��*���(��C��������
���0*���L������#���<�=��������������� �
�*���A������������(������9����������*�	����U��!�������B�����
�!������0(������������������L���������
��������������������0��
�
�������9�(� ��.*�  ���;�
F���X����
����W�8���������<�2*
�Y���� ������X����Z���1����.[�	������!B���������#�(��<������
����\�+���$
��8��&��������%��������������:�������	��
�Q]
���������	��������B���<�����������
������(�������
��5�����
�
�#��'�� ��)��B��� ��$����������!��#�(	��������$����
�
�������T�����������������0	�� �
X����
�����'�����������
�����^������������������8���������
��������#	�_������,����
��$
�8�����
�.�������+�
�(�����K����+
��5�	��� �$
8��<����
�����X����������!���������������$�����������)��^� �����(�
������������#��������������Q����)�B������ �������������	

� ���������+�������

�)�����`��
������ �������(���a��
��������,������-�������� "��
�������������+�����������<�8��������������B���Y�����
�������� ��A�����]�-��;B	���������X����Z.���������� �
�����+�����������
�������2������������������6���8���������



00-435773

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

�b�+���
�'�����E���W��$������
���� .
2������*� �������
����c
����� �L
0	��-9�@��������������������_�;d��W�e���
����	������������E� �����'�.����
�����<'�*��
�
B�O�+�f���
�����R�
�����C���'����#��'�� �����(��������������+����������
�/����0	�� K�0�����	������� �
����� �70����
�0��	����Q���
�Z����@�� �0	������������+������"���'�B����(7�����@�
��
�������+���
��(�Z��1�&�����+��g�����
�������+��
����+� ����������������A�D����Q����2������)�
����
�0�		�
��
�������+����0	N�����D��*�
���(	�����
������*� �������

� �)�
����
�0�		�

���������C��
��������A�*� ��7��#�'�� ���9�(�)�
�� "�/
�C���
����
�����]����.��H�5��	����=
��������D�����+
����f����
� �h�6������E	�������9
�����������	����.�
�����������
����X���� �����(������������ ��	���������
�����0�K0	��5	N'
��<����E��
����;*��������������+�������E�����������������������
����	���������������������R���+	�������*
�������X	�)�����	
�����
�����9�U����2�A�)��B������������������������������
�������������
����	�����
���������,�����������(��*��!����L�����������
�E6�
�����������i�j�
��*�C���;��� C���������������Q������$���������
������������������������
�����C���;���������������������)��^

� ����+�����E�������������

��
����� ����(�
���������Z����kl�#�'�� ��)�B�� "��
��!����������
������(�������������!�������������������(���������
�����	��!����+��������������������������
�0���������m����'
����$�������2����������������������*
����&����
�����������

� ���	��������A�����(�
����X	�
��;*�����(

�!6�����>�
���������1	��*�
��(�����7��#��'�� �����(� "�1
�)�'��
��������0*� ��+�A����������%�2��+��&������
� ������������������	����������������������G���*�����
8K���
�<���������������;���������'�� �������������%���������������+

� ����.���)'
�&������
��

����K�����L�'�� ��?���(�����	������� ��.� ������� "�'
����#	��� �����*�AN�������������+������-�
0������� �
�������3���.4�?���(���
�(�������������+����������Y�� �
�?����$	����(����.�
�������!��������	���� ��#
�
���������

� �������O�+�.�
�����&����������>�
������1��

�����&�����������n����� ��������������� ��?'�B�� "���
������������*�S������������� ��E
�����+������� ������ ����l
�)���������2����������^�����7����������������+� ���3���X���
� ��<��=��������!�������������
������ ��.*� ����$����������
������ �(���������+����������

������#	���Y� �������
� ��?����(����
����0���������	���6�L�)���.
��������������5����
����#���)��^� 
����������
��0���
��� �����C�����L�'�
���������)�B����������������B���<�������
�����&��!�7���
����������������?���
��������#����6���L����-�#����k���+
�������*�!6������9�����1��/������� �#D�������m������	����
��������������#����������`�������$��������A��������+�5���

� �	�	������������������
�
(�����������
����

�������������+� �����(���Z�����������/��� ����������� "���
��������������� ��#��������e�=�	�S�����9������� ��������	
��6�L� ����+�
�������*����*�	���!��������� ���Z������
���������������+�������������(���B����� �����������`�
�?�#��*�����'�����9�L������(����(�;	������Q+�� �L����k�+
���+��� ��C����������������� �����(�����W� �##m����
����
�o�������������������]����!��������������*���$����������� �
�)�'������� ���3����������+���������-��I��������
	��
���!��������/��������������<�8K����&��!�7����

��������#	��
�������	�����)�B��&������������������ �,����� ������
� K�F����� �����E�����������  ������������	������L�E�
���5�
� ��������#6�L��E
��0�����\� ��������������B��<�8K*�!�
���K����������������������������� ����!�����������;�0	��
���$���� ������)�^��������� N'�O�6���
R�m�����'��i



400-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

������������������.��������������

���������E�
�����F	��������*
� �&�
F� �����������

��������������<����.��� K�F��UK�F��Z������� ��)��B�� "��	
�
�����������������+����������������"�M���K*����*��$
�8��
�Y�� ��?�(7�����*
����� �
X����������C�
R�������A�����(
� �������������*
*�!������2������-�����.�������������C������
��������������)������(�����M����.��� ���������#����	�������� �����.�
�!������������������
����#��'��  ����(����L�
���!��#�(	��
� ����$�����2������)���L���O��*�C���1� �UKF������+
���
�
���������9�(�����������+���������������.�
������ ��.�
����������$�����
�����Y�� ����*
�������X�*�?��@�S����4������
������"�)�(�����
��������;�������*�	������B���� �������
0����
����+������������p�
��E��� �������� K�������*�S���� 4�������L�
����������p���(��� ���������)�'����
�����
��(�
��E��������#�(	�
�����$���� K�����)��'����
������
���(����(��������#�(	������+����
�������������7����� ������!���������M��%��Z��9���������D�

� ��A�8

�����$���������+�������A����Z�������� ���9���(�)�
�� "���
�M������������*������.����������Y��*�����!����������Z���7��
��O��+�
���������� ���������+�
�����X�����
�(��)��B�
���������������E
���0����������q�����L�
�������=
���
����8�
�r� ��������� �������������������������������������������+���������
�<�����0*�����(
���0���
������*���'������E�������V�-����;B	�
���������� �����B��
�
�B�&�� ����<�����<�8���2���+��
���
�����&��#��'���������6�����������"������������+��������
�����+���������C��������#	��������G���*� K0������%��*�
���������)���������2������)��#	��������������.����]�������
��(������Y������������������������������X���������*� ����$���
������E��������'�
��E�����J�
���Z������������������� �#�
��������m�������������
����Z������� N�'��)��W���6��W�����1�
� C��������'�����+�����������*�!6����9�����1��/�������#D�
� ��.�"����<���E����������+������������#+�
�����
�������������������#���
�����������������������������������!������

�
�����*�������'��������
�
���������������������#�������(���
� ���#D��5���
������(
0��

������ ������(���������
������1	���	*�������������� "���
�!�����#����������������.��*�����.��������X����
������ ��G���B����
��;�0	����(��������<=�������������TF����������������!���
�)���B����������<����*�6�m�*� ������������� ����!���������
���K�����������������l����4���;���0	���O�����������Y����,����

� ���������+��������-���.*����(

�
���X�*� ��?+
���(������'����:����� ���������
��$�� "���
�����.������B���������8� ���������+
���������%���Q���
���������*
�����������������'������������������������?�������S�����
�������������������Y��� ������X�������������������S������##m��
������� �����8����������+
�����O�*�
'�*��(�����������+
�����2���������Q�������0(�����������
��R����������������*����
������������
���.'���-����I�
������	���68K��*� �����$�������Q��
�S����������������+�����������

��������#	����������������
�������*��������$��������)����'
�����������C��
������8���?���(

� ���!������������������� ���f�������$���

����$�������A�D������7������������� ���9����(�
�$�� "��/
����� ����!�����������;�0	������"��������M��`�Z��9����
����$��5��A��������
������1	�� �����������������	������
����������������������������	������1��M��`����$����������9��

� ���������+���	���]��#������'���'�B�

�����������

��������#	��� ���������*�!�� ����(� "���
�����9��������
�����
���� ��9�(� �.�� ���2������������+
���������)��^�������	����B�8� ��.�� �����
���C�'��*�
����
�����=
������X�����(������������c������������
�A������������$���
�5�	N'������
������1	����������� S�����A����������������#��
�
��������.��������������	�������5*�E�
�F������*�
������
�����+�����	�����s��t������'���
8K����������5�����������:���8
� K��0���������� ���������#���'�������������������
������������
������������+� ���������

������#	������������*���K��



00-435775

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

��������������������.����
������0���������B��� �����.�� ��
�����
� �)�
R��

������#��'�� �����(�����.������� 0��+���� ������ "��1
������<Q�	�����4�5����&���!6������ �������#���K�*������
���� �
������������������%��������������Q���Z�����������������D���������
������ �����!�������������������� ���������
��$����Z��#���
�������7����]�����'����
�����������$������������������*��������
��������������������C����1�S�������
R���m���������*���������������
������� ������������O����s#t� �������������6���Z������
��6�L���E��0�����L�
���?(�������X����5���*����
������
����������� ���������������������*� ���*�	��U��<=����`�
� ���mB������������������;�*����������	�����������*�

������"� K����9������!�
����)���C�����#��'�� ��)��B�� "��'
�����������������^�����7��������.��0��������������+���������
���������.�����

����������#	��)�'�*� ����2����S�������$���
����9������������.����������	�� ����&�
��F� ����������L����
�!�7�������������O����+�.��������������������������3����
���
������"�����2����Y���������)�����������������������������
���
���$����������� 
����

������#	���C�
R������������)�^
�����������������������������������#6�L�Z�.�����)��#	�����8�*

� ����'��.0�����������E���

� ���L��
��������������*
A����(�� �������
$�� "�	�
�O��6��������������+�C��
R������(
�q�����.�������*�
�������������	�������������;�0	��#���K�*�������
����� #�'�����
������"�������������������������G����&���������S���L��������
�&��������������� �������������?����	��S�������������)����
� �-�
#�����������
�'��������*
A����(��$
8�����	�

������7��#���'�� ������(���!�������(�������12���������� "�	�
����'��Z�#�����������������%� �����5��	����r�!6��� �����
����!���������� ���������0'��	�+�����
'����
��������F

�:���������$
���8�������;���!��������
����E���������������� 
��L����Q�*� ��
���������� �����!������������������	�� �
���� �����������u��:����*�����	�����c��F�?(�������
'�
��$
�8���<��E�������������-�(���� 6��*� ���.[�������
��
�Q�*�?(���_����
!�����
�6�����!�������������
�����'�?��8�*�S���� �	� ���b+�������
'������(���5�'
������(�*������� ��������+	��������
'������������(��� ���������*
���
������������!�����������
�������������M��%������������
��������� ��!���������)(�u��Y� ��?(�����������L������
�-�(����E������%���*���������%���*����LK�L�S����������
'
������R�
�[�������2	�.�������
��^�� ����<�����
��������%��R�
�:��������

�.����Z����
'����������������	� �
�(���?���(�
�� ����<������������ �)�������#�������]����(���	�
��������O��+�����X���������6��S���� �
*�����������?B�(����
�����������+� �(�����������?�B����<�E��.0������(��#�

� ��5��*�)B�������
'����A�8�

�<��'������������������
����
�����'	�� ���9����(�
�$�� "�		
�����
��������������=����������+����	��)�������*��
���
�
����������	���:��������������������������	���������E�����
�����������������?�Q�	�S���������������(�����Q��	���%��R��
��������
�0	�
�������X����3�u����� ����=���

������E�
�F	�
�<��v��6���L�
�0���	��������������u�����%�<�=����������� 
������������������+����	������
'���J� 
����B�������7�
�����c�������������*� �����$������������
��������\���Z��������
� ��;mE����X�������������!�����/������)'���%���������]

� ���������+�����������"�Z�1��J�&��

�������#	�����������.�
��������!�� ���9����(�
���$�� "�	�
������u��
������� �����\��������������+�����������

����
��Z����9�������$����C*����
����)��*�S������A�D������7����
�
����������*�
��E��� �������������#�(	���
�������������M��%



600-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

������*���(���������������q���
������������	� 3E����#	��)'�
����\�������������+����������������#�(	�����+��������
� )�
X��� ��� �����������<�E������*�!��68K*� �
�
����7*�	����\����8������$�m������������� �������������#�(	�
�C����;*�
������� �����2������Y���� ������(���
�����
��B��<��K*
������+���������	���������������������4������������������4�������
� ����$�������0�)�B���)������a������ ��.��	����\���������
� �K;D�����
Q����
�����9�(��QU��������� ��.����������
����'����Z�.������K������
X����)�E�?(��s�#d��2����
�w���#�� ����� ���6��87*� �� �����B������(������=��A����
��
� ����\�5�	���9��(�5����E� ���8�����$����������)�^
�
�
������	������������B
��
���E����������������!�����*�
����

� ����������

���
����]� �+
��5	����(�����9�
�����*�������� "�	�
�Z���������$�������
�����������������	��������c6d��S�����*���A��
��<����8���2����+����������*��������������
��$����Z��B�����
��

��������#	���������*��A���
����*�� �� $����(
���
� ����E�*��A����6�L� ��	�������������+������������	�����
���
�����)��(�*����������)�*���(���?(��������
�'�6�����(	
�����7*�����������<���=��.�0�����$���*�����-(����
������
��

��������#	�������������F�*��A���
����O�6����9�
��
�O��+�
����������� ���������+��������������������	������
�������������`��&������������`�����������		�����=
*���UN'
�C��;�� ��E�!6������9�����1��/������� �#D�������m�����
�?�(�����������������+� ���"�����,����
��� ���b+
�����������V�)����;$*�S��������������+�������Y�� ������ �
� �� �����$����L��(���+�*� ����$�������������2��������!���
� 
�����������������������!��������������������������X���� ���.*

� ���
0�����!�� �

� �����(������
�E����
��^�� 3���� ������4������ "�	�
���� ����!�����������;�0	��
���� $3E���,��C��*�5���.+
��
�X	������,����L
�E������;�0	��G�B��� �����*�S���������
�����������+����������
87��2�+�!6���<�.���)�����
����'�#	����
�
�������
���E���������"������0�&������1����X���� N�'
���������?	���E���'���������6������������� ����c���������������
������� ���
��X	���s��#I�,�������
�������"�����������+
�6������<��E�6�
x��2*��<�2*���(������������#�(	�����$����������
�5���������F�.�
�������
����!
�
�$������'� �Z ��O�+
���������0(����O�6��#�'����7�����9�������X����-�B����(
������������6�L�����������������+�����������

��������#	��
������������Z����D����������D���
����������	K�������
�����
���$���)��;�����#
�
������������������+����"���'��F�Z�1
� K�������0�����������y
���<�������=���
����������0������
�������F	��&�

� ���'����:������+
�(��S�����
��0����L���-�B���

�����#�������������(����
�E����
��^� ���9��(�
�$�� "�	/
��������?�������������� ���!����������;0	���
����
�����
2����
�!#������(
�0���
����*���6�	�S������������
�������*��
�
��B�
�������������������,��O���6��C�����*���	��2	��
���� ���
�'�������N�������������
�
����� +�d�����������'��0��
�)����������������� ��

����������#	��� ��k����+���������
������������������������������	��������

����� O�*�<�.��(��Q�*
�����E�$���������������*��
�����8�����L�������Q�'

� ���������+�������������'�

�#����'�� �����(���	����*��=��
�� ��� �
�������������� "�	�
�Z�#�����������������%� �����������
�����
���
���C'���
�������������������� ����!����������������������"� K�0�
��	����*��=� ��������
�$��������������#6�W� �

������#	��
������
��F�����.��0������������S������ ��������$��+������A��
����m$������,���� )
��*���������� ���!��������������



00-435777

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

����!���������� ��.*���]
�� ���X�����W6�*�S�������������
������������;����������(��#����)����*�S��������+�������X������L
�S���� 2��+����
�@����'��O�+�)�������������#6L�6�����
�#6���W���������q���
���;D��$����� ����<������
��87��?���(�
����%����'� ����������s�	����?	����+���A�8����;0	��
���$'�����B����� ������ ��.
��	� ���.[�	����������+
�����.	��������X���� ?	��������%�R���
��������	���
����Q��	�����������+��;�0	������"����X�����s�����������
���2�������c����7��]���'�������� Z���9
���Z,�������Q+�
�����+��������
#��������0	�)�����9��������m����������� �
�����. ���%���������������������#��������������������������
����������������	���$���������������*�������'�3C���������M����
� �����$���(��������
��� ��!�����*� �������2������;��0	���#6��V

� ���+�z

�#6����L�-�����.*�)���(�*�������E���K����� ��&��
���F�� "	1
�S���� �;0	���-�����#������'�K0�*�����. ��
����;0	��
���������	�� ��#6�L���������������������. �� ��X�����L6��*
�������������)�'����
�����
������ ���(����������<�����C�;*���
�O��*�����
�������G���
*�!
�\����� ����=�����������!������
�������(��������$
��8����������������
��
��8���
�������
������	�
��
���X	������$������������-�����.���������3��E�����#+�s���#d
������������%�!�� �����L������L���K������������1�S������9�����
�����
����C�'����� 
X1�?�@����R��!�!A�3��*�<�����
�����'� ��!�����������
����C'��*������	��Y� ��?(���
�����������������+������������

����������#	��������{����#��
�������������
��������� ��
D������A��=
�������������	������
�#���'��C��'�����������X���������������.�0������������\�5�	N'
��<��������K�������O���*� K��0��
�����+������
�
�B�
����O��6�
�S��������
;�����Q��	����Q����
�����
��E��?!�A��S�����Q��
� ��������B����w��#����2������.�������Q����
������V�?�B
�

�����
;������� 
X����:2���

������#	���������
X��������
� ���K�����V�?+
R�S��

������9���]�M"�	���
����	��O�*� ���9�(�
$�� "	'
���� ��

��������#	���������G����*���2���� ��E� �+��������(
������,����
�������������2������.����5�!���*������E����������
�)�'���� 
����
�������,���)��*��(��������2�A�!����A�8
���������$����:���������!���S��������7���������*�����
���������  �A����������M�%�� ��9������$���������

� �H����

�  ���\���Q���� ����(���|���2��������5������ "��
����!������������������ ����������������y� ����K����������*
����c	�������Q��	� ���*�k�P����	����)��{��������� 
�?��!�A��S����������� ���;��0	���O����*�������'������E������*
�)�����*� �����������������<��8�������������������2���������
�������L68K*� ������$������������)���^��=����F�&������Q���
�O���+�����,������� ���������3���E���=���F���A�8��
�����	�
�����	�������4�5���&���!6����  ������&������L���
�F�����#��

� �/������������Q�����������!���

�.
�����*����.�� ����+���(�?�(���� ���9��(�)��B�� "��
������!����������������������������##m��������*
�������X���
��6�L������ ����\�����'�������� ������������������ 
�  ���\�����(�����(�8���'��F���l
A����
;��.�
���	�
�����$'�����J�
����������!����������w��A�C���1�
������#��
������������+��������'��O��+����������&��#��'��)��;���
����#���������.*����1�!
�\� ����2����� ����^�����7����L
��Z���9��������$�������A�D������7������������
��)��������^

� ������M�%

�-�������%� ����������(���������E
*����������-�+���������� "�	
������������+���������)��������	��������
�������������+	�



800-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

�5���	��� �
����+����&��	����5�������(���"����������
������
��<��E� ����(���[��4�
	���o�����
�����������?2���	���
�����������
��F�
�0��e����� �
�'�����.��������������	
�����
�������A���L�u������L� �����E���'''�5��	��� �
���+����
�M�.��� �4����������P���������������+	������������4

� ��������� ���!����������;0	�������(

���X+����� *��*
	��)�������&�+��#�'�� ��)�B�� "��
�5�	���������	������� �
����� �T0����
�0��	����Q�����c����S��
�����.��������������	���������+
������������������1�?���+
�O���+�)����
�������������+����������������+�
����������
����Q���� ���A������������+���������
����6���*�&����9��
�������\������������������������#6�L������*���2��������
��0��	�
� ��&��
��F������������������!������������X���
A����Z�
��9�������������#��������'�C���������������������$������+
��#���'�
�5��.��� � ����������������
����Z����	�������9�������
����
���
��'��(
������#�������'�������(����
��0��	�����Q�����
��0�
�
����� ��������?(������L
0	���L
���8�����	�����R
0��

� �������������&��� ���2����!6��

���
����'���
���0	�����.[�	� ����E� ���5���	��&��
����F�� "��
��+��	��������;�����������������	�����R
���0�����
�'���Z�
.�����
������#����6��L��������+����,���������$�����������?���(
��������������+����������
����������'������(�O��+�)�����Q�'
���� ����!�����������;�0	�� ����9
������������������A��
������.�0*�������� ������
�����G�#*� �����K�������������

� �������������������������
����
�(�
�E�

������E
����*����*
	��)�������+���#���'�� ��&��
���F�� "���
���
�'��a��3����#6�L�?��.�����'� ���
�����a��
��
����������
��������������
;��)
��#��������������������� ����!���������

����
����� ���*�S��� ������������E
*�?	�E�������$�������'�
� �O�+��
������

���
���87��?���(��S�����2����+��� ���9���(�
��$�� "��/
�&��
������*������*�	�����!����������� ��
���X*�CR�������-����I
�����������A�D�����Q����?��@����������
�����
����
�����
�����
�
������
�
��� ���E7*����������������������������+���������
�
�����0�		�����������������"������%���������
��������0	���
�
��B
�����+������0	N��C��������������Z�����*�
��(�� �����E�3)�
����
���+�����������������������|(�������H�)�
�������
����0�		���
���
������(���.�L�����
*��������� 	�5	��GB��������5	��	�����#��

� ���������+����������
����	

��������+���?��������5�������.+� ���9���(�
��$�� "���
��
��*���L����(
�0���
����*���'����E�����CR����������
�
��������������� ���X�����������)B���
�
B���*��.0�
����� ��

����������#	������������;�����������Y����,����
����+������	�)��(�*� ��.��  ���\������F��!���*������
���������������#�(	��<������� )�^�����
��)��	���
�E�������
��)�'����
���� �������������� ���
������M.��� �����#�����+
��
��X�*� �����������������Q������2����5��	��
�����#����'��C�'����
������E������2����	K�����������c
�������o�������������������K����

� �Z��D�������D���
�����������

� ������������7��#��'�� �����(�������������
������������ "��1
��
��0*���>�
�������1	�����������2*3������4� 5��&���!6��
�����+�����������_��0	��.��0�����������������6�����������
����
Q����O��*�,�����
��������������� �,��������E������
� ������2������������������"�����0����������,��$�������*���UN'
����L�����������+� �����9���������� �� ���� �����$���68K�*

� ��$����������)��������^�����7��



00-435779

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

� K����9�����!�
���#<=�
R�0��#�'�� ���9�(�)�B�� "��'
�&�����������+��	�������'� ��.*����������������+����"����0
����'��*�
���(��O���6������7��5��	���)��'����
�����������������
�����
��
�������
�������K���������0(���������*� K��������!��������	���
����!B���Y�� �����X����
��#(�5���K'�����y
� <=���
��0�

� ��$����!B���5+�A��&����� ��

���'����=��������	��������
��^��	*�&���-������ "���
�$�����+���.��0*�������������+���������� ������(������������
������0'�������+�z� ���3���!������������������������7����
� 
$���������(������X������(��#��
���<�E��+�&��-(���
������<��E��������������������������������S���� ��;���� ������
��U N P R E D E P ���9���(����
��0�	������!�������������(������
���'�����=����������	��������
��^�Z����E
��0������� ��
���
�M��%� ��5��� -�7���4� ���������	��������'���=�����������
� ������$���
�
(�+�d�����'���E��-�}�����0�����(�����
� ��
�;����
���~���
���5�� �E�
�
(��L�����������	�����"

� ���R��������+���

��<����E��
��(�O���"��
��A����X���� ��������
�$�� "���
�3��E�� ����������������+� ��������
��Q�����)
���������
����
������T��*������.������������������������)����!��1
�������������
��������������������������.��������(��������������

� �4
��;����	�+

�!
�
�$������� K���������� 
���C'����#�'�� ����(� "��	
�����������������*�����������+�����	�����������*
*�)B�
���'���0���� �	�
������!����������	��6W���)�#	�����������
������8�����������+����	�������	����)��^�����������$���
������4�*�
����(��#����'��������7���6��W�������y
���<��=���
����0��
�������������+������	�����.�
����	������������!��������	���

��E
��0����%���*� �L����������� ��

������#	��������
� ���������#6L�

�#���K��*�#���'������������������
�9�������6��7� ������� "���
����Q���Z������������D�� �������5��&���!6�����<Q�	���4
�.�
�����	���C������������'���Z��#��������������������%������
�����#���'�� ����������������+�����	����(������*
����
�$
������'����K�����#6�L� K�0����
��0���
���
���.
���
� �U��$
*�S����9������
X�������*� ���C ��������.�� �

� ����������+

������������(����������(�����
�����0�	���������u������B�� "���
��;�0	�������*�������(���������
'����A�8�����L�����
 ��
������ �����,������� N�'� ���X�����V�)�;$*�S�����������+
��	��`������'�E��
���������������+� ��������s#d� �
�3������������� �	��E����b�!'�����
��������
�0������������
��,������ ����������. ���������!���������?	�E��'''
� �������1������!������������� ��������������������X�����������
���
���R�S������������� ��.��C�������#��'��
��0��O��6���
	��
�
������������]� ��<�8�����	�������������+�����	�
��
�!�7�*�)���� �����B�����
�F��
0��f�	���
�'�6���Z��$��
����(����&�����$���� ������
�����X������
8K�������(�&�
���(���4� ��A����$�$�����+��L����!������������������� �

� ���������+�������&�����E����������6���*�������C���

������.��������*���������
����?��@�
�9����� ��
�E+� "���
����	���������������� ��	��������c�E�
�F���������?(�����
�����������S�����������#�(	���������#������=
��������������+
� ����$���� ������)�^�
��� ��$
��#�'�� ����(����
87�
�
��9����� ���9����(��
�����������`���6�L��#������6�+��6�1
�*�AN����������������������B���������
���F�������������
����
���'����������)�B��!6��������������+��������������



1000-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

���<��2*�5�������
�R�)�'����
����
���������� K�����*��L�
� ��!
�
��$������� �����\���4�3 ������������<��E���������
�C*�����
�����)���*�S��������A�D������7������
�������	���)�B�*
��������� �������C��������'������M�%��Z�9������$���
�s��t�����'���$�������������
��(� ����*�����������+
���
����(�������������� �����������������������#6�L���,������

� ���p� ��������(�������	����`���6L������	�����i

������+��������� �����(���Z����
���������������� "��/
�����7������������X���������������������$��+���.�0*�������
�
�$������$�����������)��^�C*����
���� )�*�S����������
�_��'�M��������������#6�V�����������?�����Z���
��� ������
��'��q��)��^� �_0������
�F	����$����p����������,�����

� ���K����#6L����'�k!�*�S��

� C��������'�?��(�S���aQ ��:��� �������
$�� "���
����L�������������+�����������

��������#	���������G������
�������������������������6��L� ������A�8������!�!A�a�Q+
�5�	N'� ����������������� ��������"��L��s#I�.
2���'��
������ �����B�������9�'�������������K�����#6�L��
�X������2���
������G���*�!��
����*
����(������
����C'��*�&���A����
�&���
��87��?����	�S����� ���������:�����������������<�;8�
���0
�&��Z����
���?���	������+N�'��Z����
�������� ���������`�
�)����B��������)��'�*� ����������Z��������5�	N'�����������`�
�������"���,����E�
B�� ��?�(������������

��������#���
�)��������#+� N�'��$
�8���
������� ���������+�������
� �������'�&��
	���Z����� �71��L��Y� ��/�����������*
��	����������
	��� ������ 	������
������&����
	��
��6�W���%��;�� 	�
����L��R
������������#6L� �������
$��
�<��=������� ��+���_��0���<��������6�L������Z����
���.
���*
�����+�����(����o����Z���
��������������)(��	� ����(����
�����#����)����B��������)���'������9���*������� ���5���	�����

�����'��)����#���'��C�������6���W��
B�� ��?�(�����5�����

����
����$���� K�����9�������!�
��������O���.�����'�������$
�8�
��������������������7����� ����!���������M��%��Z��9����
��������������� �������2����+�����������+�����������"
�
������8���<��2*�!��
�����*
��*�S����-����.���� ���3E��

� �Y� ����������+������������

��������?���+
��������E��
��/����������+�� �������� "��1
�������+������������������������+�����������
���
�������L�'�
� 5�	��� �
��+����&���''1�5�����(�"�������
����������
�����Q�������������������#���!+�
��
��������A /5 4 /7 9 7 ���'''
�&����+�����L�'�� �������*�?��$����( A /5 4 /8 3 2 ����
���0��	�
����L��
	�������1�����/��������������<=���A
��������
�/������ �6L����m����&���������������Z����*�
�(��
���C'���
�5�������(���"���������
�����������(�����
�������������+������
�
������C����'��������E��	����5���	��� �
����+����&��	���
�����������Z�*
�������
�*� S�����
�0��	����Q�������A�*
�����������n�����*��
�
�B�
�������0���( A /5 4 /8 3 2 ����L
�
�*
�����������5����� Z�*�����
������;0	����������#�*�����(�
� �����������##m���O��*����������� ����������##m�����������

� ��������������

�5��������(����"���������
���������
��������C������������'� "��'
�������L�'�� ��?�����(��	����5����	��� �
�����+����&��	���
�������;��������������
�0�����
������$������ ����E7���������;�
����������
�������
��R�S�����������������B���.
2�����)��
�
��0�		���
�������+����0	��  �����*�?$������������+
��
�������������<���E�<���2*�
�����!���;�������+
�����)�
����
�C����������
���0�����L�'�� N��'��6��W���������������+���������
������	������)����B�������
�4��������������������6��L�����8��
�������Q�������8���|��(�	����(� ���.�� ������(��������������+�
� ��+��������
������Q���������������+���������� ��������A�D�



00-4357711

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

�����c�

���������!�������������
���������
]���$����������
�#6���L���������������������+	���
�X�*� �����Q���e�������.�

� �Z�T�W��Z*�L���(�������'�?����������+���

������L
�
(���?����'����������������������� ��?'����B�� "���
�#6��W��� �)������������*
����Z����@����0	��
������	���
��;�F������� O�6��3����K0�*�H���+����#6L��.������+���
�*�
��(	�������*��Z��@���� ������������Z���@����Z*�L
�C��(�����?��
����� ��#����� �6L�M.����]���	��������
����
��������*���L
�
�*� ���
�����
�0��	����Q���� �.���L�'�
���(�*�
��(	���6�L� ��.�� �����(� ������Z����*�
�(��
������'
� ��?����(��3��#�m�����������������. ������������(�����������

� �������<=�a������6L

������8�����������(������
��X	�5��	�������*���
;������ "���
�����������
�����;���0	��:�������
��������������Z�!B����
� �7����0����
����������������� �7���0����
�������������������+
�����(������� ��#6�L�����������2����5�	��$
�����L�'�� N�'����
����
�����������������������+���������*�S����
�
�������Z��$*�
� ��
�����
����L
��0����8������<2�����������#�*��������
�#6�L�����(	���	��+�������*� ����9�(������E�?���8��

� �*�A�������������Q���	����� �.�� ���2���

�������������;������*��.�0�����7����L�'�� ��?������ �"�	
�Z	����������7�� ��E��$
8������%�&������
'���������	�&�
� ��������E
+�� Z#���������������%��������V�Y�����6���
��

����������#	�������������K������#6���L� K�0��(���J	������

� ���������+��������

�:����5�*����!6���������L	�� �+	��L�'�� ��?��(� "���
�����������+�����������

����� ��#	��������G��������'���
������������
�N���������������
����������
���
�
�B�$
�����L�

� ���������������������������������

� ���E�����T����#��'�� �����(����������8������������� "���
����	��Q���!
��������.�
����	��
����.
����� ��)�;�����	
�����!����������������������������������	��������������������
����
�#6��L��
�X������V�������S�������Q���� ��$
�������������� 
�����������*� ��

������#	���������L��	����
L������K���

� �C����

�����]����A�8����#���������&��+��#��'�� ��&��
��F�� "���
�!�
�����������.�
�������!��������	�������4� �����
�������
�����+���������
�����������*������(��

�(����X���� ��#��7��
��	�� ��������$�
�����9�;��C����������'��<��E� ����(������
�����`���6�L��)������ ��X�������.��������0'��=
��������
����W����)��$*����L�������!������������
���� ��������
�$��
�������*�
������������������u� ��� ����<�������
����2���+��
�e��]���������6�L�  ��������L�����������+�������������'
��������(����������������8��������������X����������*� ���
�
���B
���8��*�?	��E�S�����	�� ������(��������-��d��	�+�
������"�)��B������2����5�	��$
���#��'�� ��������
�$������'�����'
�S�����	�� ������8��������������-�}�����	��+�Z��GB��
�C����������������'��������������������;��������������������c��.���0*
���������� ���������'�i�&���Q�����2��������8��������(�����
� ����	���%���+�������������(�������X��������������(�����
����c������^������!�������������������$
�8��� ������� �Q����

� ���R�
�[��������7���������

�������5�	K���������
���� C'����#�'�� �������
$�� "��/
���������������������	��A�&�������
���������������$�����������
������V�-����;B	��!
���\�S������������������ ���������Z��������
�
��������������*�����8�������'�E��
3�����.��0*�	� ����<���
������#	�����������.�
��������O�����+�����]��������������������
� �c����������$����������)�^���*� ���L����;��'���

���
�������M��%�� ���9�������$����)��;$��  �����X����#�u



1200-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

��������� C��������'����*���
���)�*�S����A�D�������7����
� �&�
F� �������.������������+�������

��
��������A
� �����(������	�
E�����*���5��������� "���
�����!��������������������Z��.���������+�
���������'�.����������
�����������L��������'��.��0�������������������������������� 
� ��������
�$�����<�8��������������<��E� ����(����F
����+����������Y�� �� ����������B����	��!
�
$�����
������������)��#	���� ��'��0����
�
���	������*������������
� �������(���������B���������#�(��<�������
���������9�(� ���.*�
����V�����*��S�����������������P�~�����.�0���
�K�*�����	�
E��
������F�S������
�����������8�������������+��������������
���������������������������������+��;�0	������
��������(
�������� ��+�����	�����(��&�����*�?�@�O�+�)�����.��
�����������$������������������������7����� �����,����
��
�������
����������#	�_��������,�����
����)�'����
�����
�����
�
����)��*�S������A�D������7�������(��Y�^���fR����a*����
����	��#��C�����������'�������M��%��Z��9�������$����C*���
��
���(����������p� ������������(��������Z������������������������

� ��,�����
�������i�����#�(�

������+��������� �����(������
�2�L��������������� "��1
����X������V�)��;$*�S�����;�0	��� �L�������+����L������
������������ ��������
�$���� ��������(�
����;�0	���
��E������
�����(�;	�)�����*�������������#6��L�
������?��8���S�����<��.��
�������*�
���$��?�(��!������
��E��!
�
�$������� �� ���\
������!���� !�#�����������.�����
����������.���]���X���
�����+����������Y��� ���������� ��)���B�������������*�S���
���2����O��6������������:���5��0*��C����������L������
��������������X	�����\��)����V�����F�.�
��������i� ��.�� �
�
�������
������������
�������9�(� ��.������������+��������
�����#D����������R����m�����

�(����
�2�L� ����������)�'���

������`�����L�������$��� �L�
���?(�����5��)���*�!6��
����������?�(����������)����
�
����� �6L�6���*� ��3���
����(������Q������8���!
�u�S�������#�����+����0(�������B
�����+��������
�2�W�������������
�����	�� �����$����2����5	�
�������+�������������������������������B��
�����-���.���
�����!������<��E����'�B�������	� 
���!�;���5	�.��������
��������:���� �V����*�S����# �����\
�*�����(�2��+�

� ���������+���	�����

������!����� ���(�����P����*�S����
�����#6L�� "��'
�
���@N�������(��#��
��������X�����'�1� ��!
�
$������ N'
� �������(����<���������+���d���������#��������������;���
�����
�
������A
+����������� ����
0���
����@��+�5��-���	�<8K*
�������&�
���	������������,������.������u����� ��������Z�."
���+��� ,
��O���L� �E��+�������L����
 ��-	�	�����X���
� ������������5	N'����������
�Q�������5A�m�����2���
����m������������������?�(������8����������!��������������(
����������6��L� ������(�������!�!#�������	��������'�.����
�����
���+�������������$���� ��+��������5	��
���
���� ���2���
�)���`���
��(������*���������� ��+�����������{���#��

� ��W������	�S����
A���������!����!�#����
���Y����

�
R��0��#��'��  ����(�����=�
�.�	���������-������ "�/�
����X�����;�0	�� K�0��C��(��	��+����� 5*�������$
8����'�
�&
��F�����L�������� ��������
�$��������������+����%�
�Y��*� ����$�����������)�������2�����6���� ��������!
�
B

� ���,������
�(�3E��������C��1�&����
*�S���a��3��

��

��������#	�������������� ������=
�5	����(� "�/�
����2����5�	��	����������� �'�#	��
�E����������+��������
� S��������������������������
����	���68K�� ��G���*�!�
�6������*������������������������
������
���������
�������O����"



00-4357713

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

�5�	��������Z���������������������� �	��A�&����
*�S���<������
�������+���������)���E��
���� ����7����#6L�)B�*�	���2���
�M��.�*� ���������������'������$����������������������$�
���$�����������)��^���������������� ����������������0(����

� ���
0����������������

����X*� �����
�������+��5�	�����(�����Q�'�������������� "�/	
�����
���.
��������F�����.����������������C���1���K���
����Q��� !
�
$������ N'���!�������������������������B
������#*� ��)���B����*����������������K�������#6�L�|(���*� �
�G��E���!���������� ����������������+��������-���.*
��������K������#6��L�����0(������������	�O��6������������*��^

� �����������K����)�;�������0������L�����t
�*�����(

� ��������������p���(��� ����������X��� ��������
�$�� "�/�
��.�����F������B��Y�����������������1�)�;�����*�	�����������
�����u����2����5��	�������������!���������������	��������,����
����8����������� �������� �A�8���������,����� ���������(���
�?�(������������.*� ����*������Q+�������� ����E
����
�'
�)����'�*� �������$��������������
�������� ��)����B�������������
�O���6��e���������E�����������?�(����������.�����c�,����
�����A���������������."���
���E6��� ���������-������.���������*

� �������������������
�F	�

������!���������� �����(������	����������9���������� "�/�
������������������(��������+�������������2������L�
���������*
��H����������J��)���^����������������������	��A����������	��
�����������+�������� �����	��� 
�0*���	����� �������
$��
�����
�E�-���(�� �������+� �������������;�����L
��0�	�� ��.�
��E��0��� ��<�=�����;���� #6L��-�}������#*� ������
0�
�����	�������'�����E��������������+�������(��������*�S���

����������
�
�B�&��5�*�+�?�(�����<�0*� ����<�������������
� ���������+��;0	���
X���

������������*�
��(	�����*� �.0����7��#�'�� ������� "�/�
�����������,������ .�
���������� K0����!�������	���
��<����S�����E��0�����+� K�F�����'����������+��������
��Z������������������������	��A� ��%����X����
���(���� �
�������(� ���������^�����7��������L�����������+� ��)��B��
�&��_���'�!�7��*���������$�������������������������,�����
����X����Z�."�&����$�����p��� �������� �70�����L
�������(
� ��������?(������������ �.������(����<�������+�d����

� ���!���������
��� ����(�����	��
��� � �2�������� "�//
�����S��������
6����������������]�����*� ������������*�	�
�3���V�?���(�S��������������+�����������������������0'�&�
�  ��������L<#�������������
'���
*�����!
�
$������ ��
� ��������
�$��� ���(��8���#6L����3E���_�����?��1
�� ���.*�)���!����	���+������o����*�����*�	��
������#6�L
�$
��8���	����+��������	������
'�����'������	�� ��:���
�������	��+�����
��D��������B�
��� �������<���������^�	

� ��c�+���!�����������(

�
�$��?�(��!������
��E�� !
�
$������
�A�O�6� "�/�
��

���������������#	�����������
�������������+�*����A�������8��
������0���*����A����������%��������������6�L�.�
������
����(����������Y��%���(�����*��A���O�+���]����X����
��5��	��)���B����Z��������������������������	��A���,��
�X���
�2��!�*���

����� ��#	������������ �
8���2�!���Z+
�����*� �������
������Z�.�������(�������+�A��� �������
'�
�(���\�	�5�	�����(�����$'����������Z��(������������������
����TR�8�������;���,�������
��������������$"� �����X����



1400-43577

A /C .5 /5 4 /S R .6 6

��������������(����-#��������)B�����1��L����!%�
� �������

�  ����������������� �
�����
��^�����9������� "�/1
����Q����
��
�*����
������ ���A��������������	����7��#�'�
���������������+������������������������+���������
����0��	�
��6�L� �������
��������
�������A������A�8����A /5 4 /8 3 2 �
������������<�'�*�����������	�����
��� �������
$����
�
����
� 5*�����+���)�
����
�0�		��������
��������������������
��

����������#	������������K����]�C����������'���Z��@�������
�������%�-��(�������7��#���'�� N��'���������������+���������

� �Z#����������

� ��?�����(���O����
W���������������:����� �2��������� "�/'
����L��������������+�����������

��������#	�����������K���
��������������X�����������������������������������������y�+���K�����
�5��'�������*� !6���?(�����6L��5	�����*�?$�������������
������������L�?�!�A�� ��������+������ ����������(����
�.
�'���������*
�A�����(������X���������������*�S���
����
�?��(�����������������+�������(�
�0	� ��?'��B����������
���������
��������������*��
���+���	��5	K�F�����
�����������
������ ���
0������	�����-��d������������������E��W��<��*
����������Y������������ ��.��	����2������������#6�L�(��z������
�&�
��F�
�����������##I������*
*�
�������9�(����������� 

� ���������9�������0�
����p������i

�S��������# ����
���;���.����	�� ������*�?�$�� "���
����+����	����� ������M�%�� ��9������$�����V�����
�����$����	7��L�
������������������$����:����<����������
�
����������������+��9����]�������������
�
�������+��d��������
���������a���������2����O��6������X���������
8����$���
��������������#�(	�� �W��+����!�*�S������������(���.�� �

������#�(	�� �W��+��
�L��*�S���������G�������#�������#+
� ���������9�������:��m����
�����# ���C �

� �������!����������X��������$��� �������9�(���
;������� "���
�����+����������������(�����
������<�'�*����������^�����7���
���L�'�� ��������$
�8���4
���;����E������ ����
'��������
�3�E�����
�������������������	�� ������0���� ���$���$
�
�&��5���� 
�(����$�(����������	���������
��
���'	��&�
���$�����������  ��?��(�����������	������8�����5
�������	�
����Q����	��$������������<����*�&�����������,�
���������!��
�������������
������Z��������+����������c�S����	�!��

� ����R���

���������� ��&��<��0*� ������*����U������9�(�?�����8�� "��	
�������������������	������� ��������+����������

������#	��
� ��&������L�+�����X�������$���� ������sd���K����L
�������?�����8���������1	����E�
����F	����'�������=�������
��^
�������������M����%�
�
��������������''	����������������
� �����(���������#6�L������*��$��� ������	�O�6�����''	�
���'����=���
����

�������#	� !��C��;*� �.�����G�#�

� �j�
�����O�+����

� ��	������������������?�'

 


